History of Homer Church

The land on which the Homer church stands: one third acre, more or less, was purchased from a group of men in whom the power of sale was invested, through the Superior Court of Banks county. They were called Justices of the Court, and their names follow:

Isaac M. David
William P. Gillespie
William T. Martin
Jas. M. McDonald
Josephus Owens

The trustees who purchased the property were as follows:

Jackson Oliver
William R. Bell
Francis M. Ragdale
Freman A. Garrison
John E. Willis

The price paid for the property was, ((For the consideration of good will toward, Interest in, and advancement of the church of Christ)).

Although the Deeds were Made in the year 1861, they were not recorded until July 3, 1936, in the Clerk's office in the court house in Banks County, Ga. Book Y, Pg. 540